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	Question
	Response

	1.
	Where is the bidders’ library located, and how may a potential bidder gain access to it?
	A bidders’ library is not available.  The use of the Mandatory and Non-mandatory Guidance Documents (SOW paragraph 2.0) has been updated to reflect that documents are not necessary for the preparation of proposals.  Offerors may use DoD Directive 5230.9 "Clearance of DoD Information for Public Release,"  DOD Instruction 5230.27 "Presentation of DoD-Related Scientific and Technical Papers at Meetings" as references for the type of requirements the successful offeror will be subject to.  These can be found at http://www.dtic.mil/whs/directives/  

	2.
	Where can we obtain copies of the following manadatory compliance documents?

a. JNLWP Security Classification Guide

b. JNLWP NLW Joint Mission Area Analysis / Joint Mission Need Analysis (JMAA/JMNS)

c. JNLWP/JNLWD Public Affairs Guidance
	Please see response to Question 1.

	3.
	Where can we obtain copies of the following non-mandatory compliance documents?

a. JNLWP Strategic Plan

b. JNLWP/JNLWD Science and Technology Plan

c. JNLWP/JNLWD Overview Briefing

d. JNLWP/JNLWD Training Briefing
	Please see response to Question 1.

	4.
	Where is the NTICC physically located?
	NTICC is a virtual location, with the hardware and personnel located at a place where the offeror deems appropriate.  The current NTICC is operated by the Univerisy of New Hampshire at the Durham, NH, campus.

	5.
	Is there an incumbent contractor currently performing this support?
	Yes, the University of New Hampshire.

	6.
	Will the successful bidder be required to perform the full scope of the contract from the NTICC facility?
	Please see response to Question 4.  Furthermore, the offeror is not obligated to perform the full scope of the contract from the NTICC facility.

	7.
	What elements of the SOW may be performed external to the NTICC facility?
	The determination of the elements of the SOW that may be performed external to NTICC is at the discretion of the offerors.

	8.
	Within what distance from the NTICC facility are contractor support functions expected to be performed?
	Please see response to Question 4.


